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GARABED Pamela

From: padet <padet.p@tirathai.co.th>
Sent: Thursday, 29 August 2013 10:46 PM
To: Anti-Dumping Commission Operations 1
Cc: 'export'; projectexport@tirathai.co.th; projectsupport@tirathai.co.th; nut.s@tirathai.co.th
Subject: RE: Initiation of Anti-Dumping investigation - Power transformers exported from China, 

Indonesia, Korea, Taiwan, Thailand and Vietnam [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Attention : The Director 
                     Operations 1    
                     Anti‐Dumping Commission 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Please be introduced myself that I have been appointed as Export Sales Manager of Tirathai Public Company Limited since 
early this year,2013  
I have reviewed into your request our response for submissions of exporter questionnaire,due by 9 Sep 2013. 
 
As we need more time to check with associated persons and collect the relevant information according to your 
questionnaire, may I request your kind approval to extend for our submissions of the questionnaire until 23 Sep 2013.   
 
Best regards 
Padet P 
Export Sales Manager 
Tirathai Public Company Limited     
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